Texaco Exploration and .ritton McQuien £ R R
Production Inc. Petroleum Engineer LR S R S VN
Enhanced Recovery

15 Smith Road

Midland, TX 79705

Tel 915-687-7218

Fax 915-687-7187

April 3, 2002 ChevronTexaco

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department
01l Conservation Division

Attn: David Catanach

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Subject: Request increase in surface injection for wells North Vacuum Abo West Unit #3 and #5

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Please accept this corrected application for increased surface injection pressures in place of the
application filed on March 25, 2002. The correct API Number for North Vacuum Abo West Unit #5

should be 3002524112.

Well Number | API Number | Location Requested Max | Requested Max
Surface Water | Surface CO,
Injection Injection
Pressure Pressure
3 3002524495 | Unit L, Section 15, 3050 PSIG N/A
T-178, R-34E
5 3002524112 | Unit D, Section 2, 3400 PSIG N/A
T-17S, R-34E

['apologize for any confusion this may have caused., If you have any questions or comments about this
request, please contact Britton M. McQuien @ (915) 687-7218.

Very Truly Yours,
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